

# Agenda: Community Council Meeting June 4, 2018, 6:30pm

Facilitator: Alec

Items:

- Establish quorum
- Read and approve CC meeting minutes of 2018-5-21
- New business?
- Manager report on Action items:
  - Done: draft MailChimp to Community, send on approval
    - Include member signup link?
    -
  - Done: ask Joan to clarify line items, add each dance as line item
  - Done: contact Raphael re stats gathering and submission
  - Done: No provision for proxy
  - Done: contact RPC re Sunday dances (couldn't find Sunday referenced)
  - Done: renew .com, 1 yr, \$15.17 reimburse
  - Done: announced special event call in circle, no interest yet
  - Done: research membership management & communications, \$18.53/mo (\$222/yr to get this price, after non-profit and annual discount)
- For consensus:
  - use JoinIt for member management
  - add member signup form to website
  - include waiver as part of member sign-up
  - renew annually to keep member list to current participants
  - create MC groups for better communication management:
    - Member mails (elections, etc.)
    - Member & non-Member newsletters, etc.
    - Special Event notifications
    - Volunteering calls
    - Forwards of other dances, events, etc.
    - Community Council Extended (ED politics & admin)
  - create automated survey for new members?
    - Have you served as a volunteer for EmbodyDance?
    - Would you like to?
    - Would you like to get involved in the administration of EmbodyDance?
    - Would you be interested in training to become a Facilitator or Coordinator?
    - Is there anything you'd like to communicate to the Community Council at this time?
  - Send MC consent email campaign to require opt-in confirmation to comply with new GDPR legal requirements
- Set next meeting, facilitator, agenda items